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DATE: November 28, 2011

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk P f\ﬁ
FROM: Pauline Robinson, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel gf B
RE: Docket No. 110219-EI - Complaint No. 973806E of Casey E. and Allison L.

Seaman against Progress Energy Florida, Inc., for alleged improper billing.

On July 8, 2011, Mr. and Mrs. Seaman filed a formal complaint against Progress Energy
Florida, Inc., (PEF) alleging improper billing. PEF filed a motion to dismiss. Staff’s
recommendation regarding the complaint and the dismissal motion was deferred at the October
4, 2011 agenda conference.

On November 18 2011, the Seamans submitted a notice of voluntary w1thdrawal of the

contact Pauline Robinson at (850) 413-6183 if you havéanyqueqﬁnnq

cc: Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of General Counsel
Elisabeth Draper, Division of Economic Regulation
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Pauline Robinson

From: Fax Server [FaxAdmins@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 8:18 AM

To: Pauline Robinson

Subject: 1015, 1 page(s)

Attachments: FAX.TIF

FAX.TIF (16 KB,

You have received a new fax. This fax was received by Fax Server. The fax is
attached tc the message. Open the attachment to view your fax.

Received Fax Details

Received On: 11/18/2011 8:17:34 AM
Number ©f Pages: 1

From (CSID):

From (ANTI}: 1015

Sent to DID: 6184

Duration of Fax: 0:00:51
Transfer Speed: 120060

Received Status: Success
Number of Errors: 0
Port Received On: IPF_PORT 0012




CASEY E. SEAMAN and ALLISON SEAMAN
V.
PROGRESS ENERGY CORPORATION

DOCKET # 110215

NOTICE OF VOLUNTARY WITHDRAWL

has heen achieved.

This executed copy is entered into this the 17 day of November 2011 and faxed to Paui ine
Robing at the State of Florida Public Service Commission on // / / c? / 207/

K LISON L. SEAMAN

Executed copy to:

Pauline Robins

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Fax: (850)413-6184
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